ABBY LEAVENS

Star, ID 83669 | (805) 459-3509 | leavens5@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

Compassionate Registered Nurse with over 17 years of experience providing direct patient care to a diverse population of patients of all ages and acuities. Specializing in Emergency, Peri-Operative and Aesthetics, possessing a broad nursing skill-set and clinical knowledge base. Positive team member with an emphasis on patient privacy, safety, and effective communication with patients and members of the health care team.

Work History

RN - Pre-Op, OR, PACU, GI Lab	04/2008 to 03/2022
Coastal Surgical Institute – Pismo Beach, CA	
RN - Pre-op, OR, PACU	10/2006 to 04/2008
Oak Park Surgery Center – Arroyo Grande, CA	
RN - Emergency Department/Trauma Center	06/2005 to 12/2006
Sierra Vista Regional Medical Center – San Luis Obispo, CA	
RN - Medical Spa, Laser, Chemical Peels	01/2006 to 06/2006
Central Coast Laser Center – San Luis Obispo, CA	
Education	
Courses Complete in Kinesiology Prior To RN	06/2000
California Polytechnic State University-San Luis Obispo - San Luis Obispo, CA	
Associate of Science: Registered Nursing	05/2005
Cuesta College - San Luis Obispo, CA	
Associate of Science: General/Kinesiology	12/1999
Cuesta College - San Luis Obispo, CA	

Certifications

- Basic Life Support American Heart Association exp: 4/2024
- Acute Care Life Support American Heart Association exp: 2/2022
- Toxin/Dermal Filler San Francisco, CA Empire Medical Training 3/2020

• Chemotherapy/Biotherapy Fundamentals - Oncology Nursing Society - 10/2018

Personal and Professional references available by request